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Landale, Beth

From: Landale, Beth
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 10:30 AM
To: Tim Lane
Cc: Project Email Hold; Bains, Amandeep
Subject:  Contingency Plan - 2901 Tyler Road ~MSC-017303~
Attachments: CVO Contingency Plan -2901 Tyler Road Ypsilanti.pdf; 17303Lane-1D -EQ.PDF

Mr. Lane, 
EQ – The Environmental Quality Company 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates, on behalf of Revitalizing Auto Communities Environmental Response 
Trust (RACER), is conducting environmental investigations and remedial activities to address subsurface 
conditions for the Company Vehicle Operations property at 2901 Tyler Road, Ypsilanti, Michigan. These 
activities will result in the generation of hazardous and non-hazardous wastes. Due to the generation of 
hazardous wastes, a Contingency Plan is required to describe the course of action to be followed in case 
of a fire, explosion, or release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents that could threaten 
human health or the environment (40 CFR 265.51[a]). 
 
As required by federal regulations (40 CFR 265.53(b)), a copy of this Contingency Plan must be submitted 
to all local police departments, fire departments, hospitals, and State and local emergency response teams 
that may be called upon to provide emergency services. 
 
Thank you, 
Beth  

_______________________ 
Beth Landale P.Eng., P.E. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
14496 Sheldon Road, Suite 200 
Plymouth, Michigan 48170 
  
Phone: 734-453-5123 
Direct Dial: 734-357-5528 
Mobile: 734-545-5423 
Fax: 734-453-5201   
Email: blandale@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
 


